1600 Cathedral Place

925 West Georgia Street
Vancouvey, British Columbia
Canada V6C 312

Telephone 604 685 3456
Facsionle 604 669 1620

www.lawsonlundell.com

Vancouver

Calgary
Yellowknife

14555.73226.CWS.3590747.1

March 22, 2010 Chris W. Sanderson, Q.C.

T: (604) 631-9183
F: (604) 668-1620
ELECTRONIC FILING csanderson@lawsonlundefl.com

National Energy Board
444 — 7™ Avenue S.W.
Calgary, AB T2P 0X8

Attention: Claudine Dutil-Berry, Secretary
Dear Sirs and Mesdames:

Mackenzie Gas Project — Hearing Order GH-1-2004
Cross-Examination on Updated Evidence

In accordance with Procedural Update No. 16, I am writing to advise that the
Government of the Northwest Territories does not intend to cross-examine
IORVL’s Witness Panel or any Intervenor witnesses in respect of the updated
evidence to be presented at the resumption of the hearing on Monday, March 29,
2010 in Yellowknife.
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